TRt feftes
(YR TRPR ST ITH)
(P f u:rw NHPC Ltd. (A Gowt. of India Enterprise)
@ v IS UTeR R, ffvTer, SR (3. 9 )
Uri Power Station, Gingle, Baramulla (UT of
UF FeH TECoAT S AR H P C J&K)
Phone: 01956-253211

No. NH/UPS/GM-61/FC/2022-23/24 5 2L Dated: | £.01.2023

Additional Deputy Commissioner,
Baramulla (UT of J&K).

Sub: Site for Compensatory Afforestation for Forest Clearance i.r.o. Uri-l Stage-ll HE
Project - Reg.

. NH/UPS/GM/2021/66 dated 28.07.2021

. DCB/LA/PMGSY/100 dated 11.08.2021

. NH/UPS/GM/2021/98 dated 15.11.2021

. NH/UPS/GM-61/2021/111 dated 27.11.2021

. Rev-Sectt./97/2022(142934) dated 02.03.2022

. DCB/SQ/302 dated 13.04.2022

. NH/HOP/UPS/Env/Camp/1 dated 21.07. 2022

. DCB/LA/2022/NHPC/63 dated 26.08.2022

. NH/UPS/HoP-Sectt/Env/2022/232 dated 31.08.2022
. SDM Uri Letter SDM/Uri/22/207-08 dated 05.09.2022

10. NH/UPS/HoP-Sectt/FC/2022 dated 28.09.2022

11. DFO/JV/Lease/2022-23/723-24 dated 11.01.2023

Ref:

OCONOOODRWWN -~

Sir,

It is to state that land details for Compensatory Afforestation (as provided by SDM Uri vide
letter at SI. No. 9 above — enclosed) was forwarded to O/o the DFO, Baramulla (vide letter at
Sl. No. 10 above) with the request to conduct a survey along with NHPC Officials for suitability
of the land. Subsequent upon joint inspection of the said land by Deptt. of Forest and NHPC,
it was communicated by Deptt. of Forest (vide letter at SI. No. 11 above - enclosed) that the
said land is not suitable for Commendatory Afforestation.

In view of the above, it is requested that an alternate state land may please be provided, so
that forest Clearance in respect of Uri-I Stage-Il HE Project may be issued accordingly by the
Deptt. of Forest, Govt. of UT of J&K.

The matter may be treated as urgent as Uri-| Stage-ll HE Project, being a project of prime
importance for the country as well as for the UT of J&K, be taken up at the earliest.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

N 07
Encls: As above (8 pages) Ol
(Ashok Ku

Group Sr. Manager (E
> Uri-I Stage-Il HE Project
Copy to:
(1) The DFO, JV Division, Baramulla: For kind information please.

USiigpd prfay: Teadi fifes, Tieade srafoa uReR, Y9ex33-, BiersTe, gRam21003-
TWfed Td pfed # SHuf g
Save Energy for Benefit of Self and Nation
CIN F:L40101HR1975G0I032564; Website: www.nhpcindia.com, E-mail: hop-uri-i@nhpc.nic.in



OFFICE OF THE
DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER,
J.V FOREST D1VISION, BARAMULLA

Ph/Fax No. 01952-234242, Email Id: dfojvbla@amail.com

The Group General Manager,
URI-1 Stage II HE Project,
NHPC.

No:- DFO/JV/Lease/ 2022-23/ ‘72&-—'7"7 Dated:- [, /0172023

Sub:- Forest clearance preposal URI-1 Stage I HE Project, NHPC Compensatory
Afforestation site thereof.

Ref: Your office letter No:NH/UPS/HoP-SECTT/FC/2022 dated: 28-09-2022, SDM/Uri/22/1207-
08 dated 05-09-2022 & No. NH/UPS/HoP-SECTT/FC/2022 /271 dated 03-10-2022

5 Kindly refer to your above cited references vide which revenue papers for
compensatory afforestation site in lieu of the diversion of the proposed 17 hectare
underground forest land to be utilized for construction of Uri-1 stage II HE Project. In this
regard it is to intimate that the said land has been jointly inspected by user agency NHPC
and Forest Department. It has been observed that the site identified for the compensatory
afforestation is not suitable for plantation as the said land is having low soil content with
rocky terrain, and passing of transmission towers and lines over the said patch of the land.
Therefore it is requested to kindly provide alternate site/ state land measuring 17 hectares
to carry out compensatory afforestation site, so that the forest clearance proposal is to be

processed accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

\&Di@;%l“ore? Officer

J.V Forest Division
Baramulla

Copy submitted to the Conservator of Forests, Kashmir North Circle Sopore for
information.



i€ 03 G Sa
Government of Jammu & Kashmir

Office of the Sub Divisional Magistrate, Uri (Baramulla)

Email:sdmuri0@gmail.com Phone 01956-244040

Vﬁ Group General Manager,
NHPC-I Uri.

~—

No: SDM/Uri/22/ /207 —o® Dated: ($57/09/2022

Subject :- Proposal I/0 Uri-I Stage II HE project (280 MW) under Forest
(conservation) Act- Land Availability / NOC Certificate thereof.

Reference:-Your office communication No. NH/UPS/GM/2022/Camp-1
dated.26-07-2022.

Sir
Kindly refer to the above captioned subject and reference. In this connection,
The Revenue papers received from Tehsildar Uri vide is letter No. Teh / Uri / OQ /

2022/465 dated.20-08-2022 is enclosed herewith for further course of action at your
end.

Sud Divisiétil Magistrat:
Copy to the:- un
01. Assistant Commissioner Rev. Baramulla for information. This is with reference

to his letter No. DCB/SQ/1654-56 dated. 26-07-2022.
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/ Government of Jammu & Kashmir
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, BARAMULLA.

S —

—
The Sub Divisional Magistrate, No: DCB/SQ/ Y783 -84
Uri. Dated:2//01/2023
Subject:  Site for Compensatory afforestation for Forest clearance in respect

of Uri-I Stage-1I HE Project-regarding.
Sir,

Enclosed find herewith the communication received from Group Senior
Manager Uri-I Stage-II HE Project vide No: NH/UPS/GM-SI/FC/2022-23/295-96
Dated: 18/01/2023 regarding the subject cited above (copy enclosed).

In this connection you are requested to identify alternate State land suitable for
afforestation so that forest clearance in respect of Uri-I Stage-II HE project may be
~ issued by the forest department. An early action in the matter may be highly solicited.

Yours faithfully

r

8
Addl De}%&%@sioner
lﬁf T
Copy to the:

1. Group Senior Manager Uri-I Stage-II HE Project for information.

Work Feb-2021 N/S , 652
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The Tehsildar
Url,

23/ Dated fﬂl;"zuza

._IJ.:-, TTIII0IE ] ITE 1A 11 (| Y oy P2 [) O i s 0y

dly find enclosed herewith the communication received from Deputy

Baramulla vide No. DCB/SQ/4763-84 Dated 21-01-2023 regarding

d above (Copy enclosed),

 connection you are requested to identify alternate State land suitable for

tion so that forest clearance in respect of Uri-l Stage-1l Project may be
e forest department. An early action in the matter may be highly

fully

Jatin Kis ore,
ub Divisional Magistr te
Uri



Vg - opd
JeadS g e S S
GOVERNMENT OF JAMMU AND KASHMIR

OFFICE OF THE SUB DIVISIONAL MAGISTRATE URI, BARAMULLA

Phone 01956-244040

Email: sdmuri0@gmail.com

The Deputy Commissioner
Baramulla.

. !
No: SDM/Uri/23/ 501 -\ - Dated | /02/2023

Subject: Site for Compensatory afforestation for forest clearance in respect of

Uri-1 Stage-11 HE Project-regarding.

Ref: DCB/SQ/4783-84 Dated 21-01-2023

Madam,
Regarding the above captioned subject and reference. In this
sed herewith the revenue extracts of the

afforestation for forest

Yours.faithfully
)’\ ! A
Jatin l{mﬁjﬂ (4

end = 6Pags m'cluﬂj vevens Map, gsub Divisional Magistrate
Uri

connection kindly find enclo
State land proposed for Compensatory

clearance of Uri-1 Stage- 1l Project.

Copy to:

1. Group Senior Manager UL act for information and n.a
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HRE TR P ITH)
@(@ me‘?ﬂ' 7/: m g\lHPC Ltd. (A (:Tvt. of India Enterprise)

Azadi IS UreR R, i, IR (o, 9 6)

J H P c Amrit Mahotsav Uri Power Station, Gingle, Baramulla (UT of
J&K)
Phone: 01956-253211

No. NH/UPS/GM-61/FC/2022-23/ 2 0"[ -230S Dated: |2, .02.2023

UF FeA TEEsA A AR

Divisional Forest Officer
Jhelum Valley Division,
Baramulla (UT of J&K).

Sub: Forest Clearance i.r.0. Uri-1 Stage-II HE Project under Forest (Conservation) Act
1980 - Reg.

1. NH/UPS/GM/ 2021 dated 16.11.2021 (Forest Proposal).

2. Online Indent No. FP/JK/HYD/144277 /2021 dated 29.07.2021.

3. NH/UPS/HoP - Sectt/Env./2022/232 dated 31.08.2022.

4. NH/UPS/HoP - Sectt/FC/2022 dated 28.09.2022.

6. NH/UPS/HoP - Sectt/FC/2022/261 dated 15.10.2022.

7

8

9

Ref.

. NH/UPS/HoP - Sectt/FC/2022/271 dated 03.11.2022.

. DFO/JV/Lease/2022-23/723-24 dated 11.01.2023.

. NH/UPS/GM-61/2022-23 /295-96 dated 18.01.2023.
Sir,

This is in reference to your letter dated 11.1.2023 (SL. No. 8) advising us to provide
alternate site/state land measuring 17 hectares for compensatory afforestation as the site
identified earlier for this purpose was not suitable for plantation. The above is required to
enable the Forest Deptt. to process forest clearance proposal for Uri-I Stage-1I HEP.

This issue was taken up with District Administration vide letter dated 18.1.2023.
Alternate state land have been identified by District Authorities for compensatory
afforestation. In this regard letter (No. SDM/ Uri/23/341-42 dated 11.02.2023) from SDM Uri
enclosing revenue extracts of the State land is enclosed herewith.

Please process the forest clearance proposal for Uri-I Stage-II HE Project on Priority as
the project is on the verge of getting techno-economic clearance shortly. An early action will
be appreciated. .KML/.KMZ file of the said area is being sent through e-mail at
dfojvbla@gmail.com.

Thanking you,
Youys Sincerely,
Encls: A/A (6 pages including 1 page Shajra/Revenue map) W'ﬁ
g ; (Sandeep Kumar)
Group General Manager (Civil)

Copy to:
. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, UT of J&K, Jammu: For kind information please.

Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer - FCA, Jammu: For kind information please.

Deputy Commissioner Baramulla: For kind information please.

Conservator of Forests, North Circle, Sopore: For kind information please.

Lt il frs

Uoligpd Prafer: THTadH ffies, Taeadiel srafad uReR, Yaex33-, BemEre, gikamm21003-
afed ud apfed & Soil s@1g
Save Energy for Benefit of Self and Nation
CIN #:L40101HR1975G0I1032564; Website: www.nhpcindia.com, E-mail: hop-uri-i@nhpc.nic.in
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